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DATE: August 17,2004

COFMISSION
TO: Docket File IQ( CLERK
FROM: Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel
RE:

Docket No. 040601-TP — In re: Petition by DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad
Communications Company for arbitration of issue resulting from interconnection

negotiations with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., and request for expedited
processing.

An informal conference call between Commission staff and the parties of record has been
scheduled for 2:00 p.m., Thursday, August 19, 2004. Participants should dial (850) 921-6580 or
Suncom 291-6580 promptly at 2:00 p.m., on Thursday, August 19, to participate.

The conference call will be limited to a discussion of the parties’ joint procedural proposal

filed on August 12, 2004. If there are any questions about the conference call, please contact Adam
Teitzman at (850) 413-6175.

AJT/md

I

0 .| —
coM _____
CTR
ECR ____
GCL __ -
oPC
MMS
RCA

SCR
SEC

i

/040601conf.ajt.doc

oTH kot £

MR SEA

09006 auGi8 2

FPEC-COMMISSIOR CLERE

BOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE



